# Dear Editor

### Kindness Appreciated

## Editor,

Torrance Press: This letter is to the many friends we have. There just aren't words to express how thankful we are to them.

Our little boy was killed two weeks ago, and since then they have all been so helpful and kind.

We are so happy to have such a wonderful neighborhood. People we hardly know have been so kind, we wish to extend our sincere thanks to them all.

At a time like this, it has really helped to lessen the sorrow we feel.

To everyone thanks, may God bless each and every one. Sincerely, (s) Mr. and Mrs. D. T. Bodily,

3343 West 180th street.

#### Attention: Legionaires

Through this newspaper, I want to call the attention of all members of the Torrance Post that our sponsored American Legion Junior Baseball team won again on Sunday, August 21st, from the Inglewood Post team, the score being 7 to 3; this being four (4) or more games in a row won by your team.

This is an elimination contest, the next game your team will play will be in the evening at 7 p.m. at the La Palma Stadium at Anaheim, Californa, an easy car drive of 75 minutes.

The team has gone a long way and needs your support by your attendance, if possible. Phone one of these numbers as to the date of the next game: the City Recreational Office, FAirfax 8-4108; or my office of FAirfax 8-3647.

Dated August 22nd, 1955. BILL KALBFLEISCH Commander,

American Legion Post 170.

## Chest Campaign Volunteers

### Editor

**Torrance** Press A grateful thanks to all of the generous friends in the community for contributions in time and money to last year's successful Chest campaign.

As this year's campaign nears, another volunteer army is being enrolled to make collections for the Red Feather appeal.

This year more volunteers will be needed because we cannot ignore the needs of the 168 Red Feather agencies that are striving to combat the pressing



social problems, such as juv enile delinquency, that are brought about by the "growing pains" in all Southern California communities.

During the next month if you are asked to serve in some way to help the Community Chest, please accept willingly and join your fellow citizens, your neighbors and friends in this great humanitarian appeal.

By volunteering you are demonstrating that power of positive doing which is becoming typical of Harbor Area communities and characteristic of its citizens.

Sincerely, (s) JAMES VISCEGLIA Harbor 'Area Chairman

## **Tailor Shop** To Hold **Grand** Opening

Holding grand opening Fri-day and Saturday, August 26-27 will be a new tailor shop at 1524 Cravens avenue owned and operated by S. Sachs.

The shop will carry a complete line of imported and domestic woolens, sharkskins, gaberdines, worsteds, and serges in all shades and colors.

"All work will be at truly popular prices and workmanship is guaranteed," Sachs stated.

Sachs has been in the tailoring business in California for a number of years.

# Woman Wins **Barbecue** Set

A large crowd attended the open house held last Friday at Liberty Home Appliances, 1326 Sartori avenue, with Mrs. G. A. Gaffney of 3625 West 190th street winning the door prize, a barbecue set.

Numerous other gifts were given away. Miss Marilyn Moore of the Southern California Gas company demonstrated the new Servel gas automatic ice maker, Milt Isbell, owner of Liberty Home Appliances, stated.

# Infantry

Specialist Second Class Richard J. Anders, whose wife lives at 1221 El Prado, Torrance, California; is a member of the 7th Infantry Division, in Korea.

75 c.	GRADE AA Dozen in Ctn. 43°
Mayfair's finest quality ground beef, precision cut and precision mixed by a strict formula that in- sures finest flavor and uniform texture. You can't buy better ground beef at any price.	FLOUR 10-1b. 69°
	BUTTER 1-lb. 59°
UND STEAK Full Cut 59%.	MAYFAIR, PAPER NAPKINS 2 80-ct. 15°
MPROAST Semi- boneless 59%.	
A TURKEYS Avg. Wt. 49%.	Breeze Detergent Lge. 30c Stant 71c
	Hawaiian Punch Makes a delicious Puart BH. 98c
Sweet Thompson Seedless	Surf Detergent Lge. 29c Pkg. 69c
BR. GRAPES	Lifebuoy Soap Contains 3 Bars 27c 2 Bath 27c
	Rinso Blue Detergent Blues as Pkg. 30c Giant 70c
Extra Fancy Large Bunches	Spry Shortening Homogenized 3-lb. 89c
Finest Eating in the City!	Spic 'n Span Cleaner Pkg: 25c Pkg. 79c
	Lux Flakes For silks, woolens Lgo. 30c Giant 60c
Ripe TOMATOES Med 2 9"	Duz Soap H does Lge. 30c Giant 69c
AINE LETTUCE Garden 2 heads 9°	S&W Tomato Juice 29c
r Tamales Toilet Tissue p's Vienna Sausage Can J7C Can OOC Can I9c Can CHUI No. 300 Can I9c Can CHUI No. Can I9c Can CHUI No. Can I9c Can CHUI No. Can I9c Can CHUI No. Can I9c Can CHUI No. Can I9c Can I9c	Advertised Prices Good Thursday Thru Sunday, Aug. 25, 26, 27, 28—Limit Rights Reserved Advertised Prices Good Thursday Thru Sunday, Aug. 25, 26, 27, 28—Limit Rights Reserved Control Advertised Prices Good Thursday Thru Sunday, Aug. 25, 26, 27, 28—Limit Rights Reserved Control